Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Newcomb, William E. (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:12 PM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: FW: TIL Meeting, Adelphi, MD 12/3/09
Attachments: TIL Meeting, Adelphi, MD 12/3/09

TIL Meeting,
Adelphi, MD 12/3/...
The letter from Wein Products.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennings, Charlene (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:52 PM
To: Newcomb, William E. (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: TIL Meeting, Adelphi, MD 12/3/09

----- Original Message-----

From: germkiller@webtv.net [ mailto:germkiller@webtv.net]
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 3:36 PM

To: Jennings, Charlene (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Cc: christina575@sbcglobal.net; nsoberman@sbcglobal.net
Subject: Re: TIL Meeting, Adelphi, MD 12/3/09

Hello Charlene,

I regret that Christina and I will not be able to attend this eagely awaited TIL conference as I must
be at a press conference in Tokyo introducing our Facesealed respirator tech nology to the Japanese
market at that time.

Thank you so much for giving us this opportunity. It was much appreciated.

Kindest regards

Stan Weinberg

Chairman & CEO
Wein Products Inc.




